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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@|onpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:45 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Our Ref: TBA PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJX 5460 C --- ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SJK 5578 R AND SJX 5460 C ON 16 MARCH 2019 ALONG RACE
COURSE ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1515 HOURS [External

Confidential]
Attachments: image002.emz; image004 emz; 20190326111554 pdf
Importance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref :18/19/19/VP05/021581

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed as requested.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
- o |

R — The all £8883 [onpac.com.sq

rience it Mow »

Lonpac External - Confidential data (s for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 11:12 AM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJX 5460 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 5578 R
AND 5JX 5460 C ON 16 MARCH 2015 ALONG RACE COURSE ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1515
HOURS [External General]

Importance: High

Our Ref: SIK 5578 R (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
As requested, please find attached herein a copy of our client's GIA report for your attention.

Our client confirmed appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert for this matter,

1



Plesse be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs V& Motor Werkz Pte Ltd
Blk 9 #01-44a
5in Ming Industrial Est Sector C
Singapore 575630
Contact: Ah Qiang — HP 8818 1666 (Please call before going down)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

|
Thank you. Please initial here after com ple i on of pre-rep airinsp ection.

Thank you.

@ Appointed suneyor
(Mame & Sign ature)
Regards,
Elaine Toh
Vision Law LLC
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) - : : |
Fax: 65356802

Cate & Time of nspedion

ce; 5JK 5578 R — By email only

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Elaine Toh; MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: 5JX 5460 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 5578 R AND
SJX 5460 C ON 16 MARCH 2019 ALONG RACE COURSE ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1515 HOURS
[External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Elaine

Our Insured has not reported the accident. Please let us have a copy of your client’s GIA
report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert,

Nq;.:" Namgﬂ'l fieli ol ERTET

LA

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh




Bryan Ang

Adrian Ling

Mohammed Rasul

Marcus Chua

Kenneth Kong

Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

e=—

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 10:20 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJX 5460 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JK 5578 R AND 5JX 5460
C ON 16 MARCH 2019 ALONG RACE COURSE ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1515 HOURS
Importance: High

Our Ref: SIK 5578 R (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to our email on 25 March 2018.
Please let us have your proposed list of surveyars urgently.

Thank you.



Regards,
Elaine Toh
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com)]

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 9:44 AM

To: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJX 5460 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 5578 R AND SJX 5460 C ON 16

MARCH 2019 ALONG RACE COURSE ROAD TOWARDS SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1515 HOURS
Importance: High

Our Ref: SJK 5578 R (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by CLOUD CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD. to notify you of a road traffic accident on 16 March 2019 at about

1515 hours along Race Course Road towards Serangoon Road Involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number
51K 5578 R and motor vehicle registration number SIX 5460 C driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you,

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

€ 5IK 5578 R — By email only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
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the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unigue Entity No. 200721148H
Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only
intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading,

storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out

of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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> Back to OneMaotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwrer |D Type:

Owner D:

Vehicle Details

Wiehicle Mo

ehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFICOE Rahata Fomind

Company
019M

SJKESTER

Mo

06 Aug 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Blue

2008

3774826782
MROSIZEELDE127FE0
B80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$146,084.00

24 Oct 2008

24 Qct 2008

3

$16,084.00

Forfeited

$0.00

230ct2023

A -Car [1600cc & below)
5

$15,142.00

$12.754.00

$12,756.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-regizte red upan COE expiry or whaen the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2019

OK
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MSH1BATIES | 5TA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
“WTRY DATE & TIME: 21/03/20%12 10016
SLUBMITTED BY '.-'-.'.‘m; Lip ‘r.’r'lg

IMPORTAMNT MOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/03/2019 10:45

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Plgase report corractly the details of the accident to speed up he claims process
I
2. This Farm musl be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy Lability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy kabdity on the part of the insurance companies.
Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

- @ on

afaresand

This repart will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA} for
rehiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee. be made avadable upoen application by interested parias
By the ladgement of this report to the insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this reporl al the centre and io copias af the repart being made available

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/03/2018 10216
16/03/2018 15:15

BETWEEN RACE COURSE ROAD & SERANGOON ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Registration Number SJKAATRR

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Rag No
Email Address
Mabile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

fodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle’y

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drriving Experience

Gendear

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

Emdail Address

CLOUD CAR REMTAL FPTE. LTD
201818019M

CLOUDCARRENTALS@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-98375503

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

MO

5101134253

FALAI VAANAN S/0 WV SINMASAMY
S7835014H
14/1119786
QUTDOOR
14/07/2003

15 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-98375503

KALALYAANAN VS @GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



ELK B03B KEAT HONG CLOSE #04-134
SINGAPORE

Postcode 682803

Addrass

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

VWas any other material or property damaged? YES

| have_ been appmacr_\ed by -.r:_'nknown person(s) N

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

FPassenger 1 NAME: - NA
GENDER . MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . JANE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If ¥Yes, Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

if Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJX5460C

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number 96380955
Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 17



insurance Company Name
- Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver,

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceplance af this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation. |

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Managemant Cantre estahlished by the Ganeral Insurance
Association of Singapore (GLA] for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

the report being made available aforesaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ather personal infarmation
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s] whe have insured vehicle[s} invahsed in this accident (all insurer]s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) invoived in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapare and any refevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purposels)
of

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(i) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any engquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invaices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as weil as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims [cailactively the
"Purpases”|
b} all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) invaived in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Persanal Information for one or mare of the above Purpases; and

{c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclazed by any of the insurers and/or GlA ta their third party service providers or
apentsiincluding thetr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for cne or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims histary far the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

(il toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

) far complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.,

\ - S
~Talicholder's Signature Driver's S'rgnﬂlre Repaorting Chgtre Parsonnel's Bignature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name;
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo,

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

éwﬁﬁa-‘t Teghe .

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| w6 _Dhowig A naviathor o drive  Glong Vace (onese

Veod od o Anvon o omall lae Yo edker  Sianqesn vead.
Fage  WDBechn WWen  entes e lane | e vere W54 | (o

oy o e Wdieg ﬂﬁof Aodbic do grtop vl waitivq

A gren, weseded v (S3X So()  Keedked me

\ce\ndl -

Mo apdem  checkig | we AP 8@ o 4

Weoue -f«:;ﬂc Lot o rkx\eLL "'::nc;\:m&ﬂ. Brodes T wtrer

Cs}\mdr c;ﬁa\ «w’r Wiaende Ao @Me w%\m\au )

B e acddes L’“M sk armad 1 CWa s~ |6/ 1I(§H..'

Obald Ae v\ had 3 pasLga P
e \pce  Seet

DECLARATI
; foregoing particuldrs are true in every respect.
K a2 X\
. 85100 ~
mﬁ:lder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting &W}Slg nature
Date & Time: {1t driver is not the palicyhaolder) Mama:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Ma.:

Page 5af 17
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V8 MOTOR WERKZ PRIVATE LIMITED

9 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SINGAPORE 575644

TEL NO : 91442977
EMAIL ; VEMOTORWERKZ@GMAIL.COM
ROC NO. : 201622378N

ey MA&"C&/

[y AHH ﬁ““*;;f

DATE : 23/07/2019
MAKE / MODEL : TOYOTA ALTIS 1.6
VEHICLE PLATE NUM : SJKS578RT

ESTIMATED COST :

J/ﬂ7 D 752/

LEK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey helcrg@ spray painting

» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

« Parts prices are subect to confirmation

* Thard party survey is on a “Without Preyudice” basés
» o ilegal modificabonis) s alowed

* Supplermentary item(s) must be resurveyed and
18 subject 10 final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaver
Signature:
Data:

No. Descrlptlan] :
1 REARBUMPER SR
2 i REVE?;E"SENSGR_ mioh y .r)&+-
gy T REARENDPANEL A
4 REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET T 2PCS $260.00 _{
5 REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY gﬁ | 1pcs $220.00 X
| B TO CHECK WIRING 1 $60.00 V{7 d
7 | TO DISMANTLE / REPLACE/ REFIT REAR BUMPER , REAR BOOT ,END 1 $350.00 2.,
PANEL AND ADJUST AS SAME . ;
8 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BUMPER Y $250.00 el
3520



¥y UV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P Foe s B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/f_‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CSALPC19005355/Kvd3an2
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Dole: 06092019 ” ul!”"mm“llnlnm
Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJX 5480C Veh. Inspected S.JK 55T8R
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 16/19/12/VPOS/021581 Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From  GERALD POH Assign Date 26/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ALTIS (A) c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MROSIZEE106127980 Colour METALLIC BLUE
Odometer 188023 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R13 LUXOTIK 2 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 LUXOTIK 2mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 LUXOTIK 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 LUXOTIK 4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/03/2019 Inspection Date 0&/08/2019
Survey held at V8 MOTOR WERKZ PTE LTD
9 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL EST SECTOR C #01-44 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575644
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}JIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' /d’d

- -~ wm A oW
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

s ns a
Reg. No: 19960T188R G3T Reg. Mo, 19-9607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJK 55T8R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Oty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 420.00 420.00
1|REAR END PAMNEL TO REPAIR SEE 680.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 260.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 220.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - =105.00
1,580.00 315.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
280.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 10.00
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE/REFIT REAR BUMPER,REAR 350.00 200.00
BOOT,.END PANEL AND ADJUST AS SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL REAR BUMPER SIDE
BERACKET AND REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BUMPER. 250.00 200.00
6&0.00 410.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,520.00 825.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 750.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19005355/Kvd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




